MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

August 16, 2011

John R. Jolicoeur, Chief

Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Joseph A. Golla, Project Manager /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch

Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

NOTICE OF PUBLIC TELECONFERENCE WITH THE BOILING
WATER REACTOR OWNERS’ GROUP (BWROG) ON
OPERATIONS WITH THE POTENTIAL TO DRAIN THE
REACTOR VESSEL (OPDRYV)

Monday August 29, 2011
2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.

This teleconference is a follow-up to the July 27, 2011, public
meeting on OPDRV. The purpose of the call is to discuss the path
forward of the OPDRYV issue.

Participants from the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
include members of the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
(NRR)

NRC BWROG
Robert Elliott Tony Browning
Carl Schulten, et al. Brian Mann, et al.
CATEGORY: This is a Category 2 teleconference.* The public is invited to
participate in this teleconference by discussing regulatory issues
with the NRC. Public comments will be solicited toward the end of
the call.
TELECONFERENCE:: Interested members of the public can participate in this
teleconference by calling 1-888-942-8512 and dialing
passcode 53294#
CONTACT: Joe Golla, NRR

301-415-1002
joe.golla@nrc.gov

*Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,”
67 Federal Register 36920, May 2002.”
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